MAINTENANCE
401 Farmview Drive, Waynesville, NC 28786
P: 828.456.2402 | F: 828.456.2452

‘Nﬁ!mw; COU NTY SC HOO LS Maintenance Director: Josh Mease

ADDENDUM #1

April 22, 2020
TO: ALL POTENTIAL BIDDERS
FROM: JOSH MEASE, MAINTENANCE DIRECTOR

SUBJECT: LED BULBS

(RFQ# 4-16-20)

The following specifications are hereby made a part of the original documents. Bidders
shall acknowledge receipt of this addendum by notation in the space provided on the
Proposal Form.

Addendum includes: New Base Bid Options and changes to Number 5 in
Instructions for Quotes.

Addendum #1

RFQ# 4-16-20
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ADDENDUM to RFQ# 4-16-20

Four Foot LED Bulbs

Include:

BASE QUOTE: Consists of James Lighting T8 18 watt LED Magic Tube bulbs.
Color temperature needs to be 4000k

Product Number: ZY-T8-18W1200 BIXX40F (or an alternate of comparable specifications that is pre-
approved by David Earley).

Rated life 50,000 hours, and a five (5) year warranty.

Quantity 1 - 4,800
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Instructions for Quotes

5. TIME FOR CONSIDERATION: Unless otherwise indicated the offer shall be valid for 30 days from the date
of quote opening. Preference may be given to quotes allowing not less than 30 days for consideration and
acceptance




